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From: THe PRivATE SBCRETARY ‘

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE

STORMONT CASTLE

BELFASTBT4 3ST

Tel. Belfast(0232) 520700

. .John Holmes Esq

- -Private Becretary to
" the Prime Minister
' "10Q Downing Street
- ...LONDON

'8W1A 2AA %o July 1996

: "/¢2e'v. ‘1;;L~\..

‘;BRIBF FOR TELEPHONE CONVERSATION WITH THE TAOISEACH

| i P wa'Becretary of State agrees it would be desirable for the

| T Prime Minister to have a word with the Taoiseach now the

t'taiks have broken for the Summer. As requested, I have aleo

‘attached a background note and lines to take regarding

_ parades, in the event the Taoiseach raises this subject.

-:flbrtheranreland Talks

'Ap the attached background note brings out, constitutional

”aationaliam is in some disarray and nervous of the electoral

~ and political gains which Sinn Fein have made in recent

i ~ weeks. They are suspicious and critical of the Unionists

Fi= -.apd occasionally doubtful of HMG's determination to see the
{'fialks steered to a constructive conclusion (by which they

_‘;511 too ofteh mean simply facing up to the Unionists).
They, and the Chairmen, are also inclined to look to HMG to

B _beliver the UUP, which virtually guarantees "sufficient
. ' consensus”, without appreciating the limits on the political

;. - : ,teanibility of David Trimble constantly exposing his flank
BaRae eo the DUP/UKUP.
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'l_‘be talks undoubtedly face a very serious test on resumption

1!1 8eptember as they tackle the question of how to address

'the decommisgioning issue, but it would have beéen

-__._"finrealiatic to expect otherwige. It took the two

' Governments several months, including after the publication

- of the International Body’s report, to compromise on a

Py fiosaible approach: the parties have, if anything, even more

i"@jgeply held views on the issue. The two Governments must

. work together to find a way forward. A crucial requirement

. will be to raise the current rock bottom level of

i;x_x@e_rotanding and mutual confidence between the various

~ participants, especially between the Irish Government and

% I am sending copies of this letter to William Bhrman (FCO),

~ to 8ir John Kerr in Washington and to Colin Budd and Jan

; - " " polley at the Cabinet Office.
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